

Delta State University Interfraternity Council General Council Minutes Tuesday, February 16, 2016

A call to order was made at 6:09 p.m. by IFC President Ryne Clark.

Members Present: Jordan Hartz, Alex Mauney, Taylor Whatley, Tripp Ellis, Hampton Strickland, Justin Ainsworth, Colby Kee, Conner Taylor, Matthew Talbert, Chase Clanton, JC Blackmon, Ryne Clark, John Michael Morgan, Deverick Balentine, John Holt Waldrop, and Jeanna Dacey Wilkes.

Members Absent: Charlie King, Jacob Ludlam, and Jacob Jackson

Guest Gillian Oakley, Miss Delta State University 2016 asked for support on salute page, but did not request a specific amount.

DSU student, Michelle Hill, Miss Magnolia 2016 asked for support on purchasing a salute page. She did not request a specific amount, but did say she would be appreciative for any monetary support from IFC.

DSU student, Katie Busby, Miss Vicksburg 2016 asked for combined funds between IFC and other Greek groups to purchase on full page. She asked for a total of \$100.

Guest Kirk Mansell came to ask for a donation towards the sprinkler system for the intramural fields. He proposed IFC donate \$1,000 or \$2,000 for the project. He said the project will occur regardless of the donation amount.

C. Taylor made the motion to approve last meeting's minutes; second by J. Ainsworth. Minutes were unanimously approved.

Treasure's Report as of 2/9/2016 by IFC Treasurer J. Hartz.

Beginning Balance	\$12,718.90
Add: Cash and Checks	40.00
Minus: Expenses	(0.00)
Total	\$12,058.90

In Committee Reports, Kappa Alpha attended Province Council in Memphis, TN, last weekend and would like to thank Advisor Wilkes for attending. Kappa Sigma signed three new members since our last meeting: Michael Aycock, Bryce Dancy, and Jon (Ben) Ray. Pi Kappa Alpha held a car wash with Kappa Delta and the PKA Dreamgirls for #WeAreAidensArmy and raised \$453; they extend a thank you to everyone who supported the fundraiser.

In Special Orders, floor was open to discuss donating \$150 the Miss Mississippi on behalf of each DSU contestant, Gillian Oakley, Katie Busby, and Michelle Hill, by J. Hartz; second by C. Taylor. Discussion was closed by R. Clark and second by J. Ainsworth. The motion of giving all three contestants \$150 was motioned by J. Hartz, second by C. Taylor, and was unanimously approved by the Council.

Also in special order, giving a donation to the Intramural Sprinkler System was made open discussion by J. Blackmon, second by J. Ainsworth. Discussion included giving the Intramural Sprinkler System \$375. Open Discussion was closed by J. Blackmon and second by J. Hartz. A motion to donate \$375 to the Intramural program for the sprinkler system was made by R. Clark and second by C. Taylor. Motion was unanimously approved.

In Old Business, Phi Mu Alpha's request to leave IFC has not been approved. R. Clark will submit a letter on behalf of IFC by next week. Advisor Wilkes should know more by next meeting. Open bidding is still on going, and will end on March 1, 2016 at noon. Be sure to set up a time for Bid Signing with Advisor Wilkes a head of time. Any Chapters wanting to volunteer for the GrammyMS Museum opening will need to have completed rosters to R. Clark by next meeting.

In New Business, motion to openly discuss hosting a fundraiser for Anna Claire Stokes was motioned by R. Clark and second by C. Taylor. Disussion included selling Greeklettered items at \$5 per item. All monies collected would go to the family. It was also discussed that IFC match the funds up to \$500. Motion to close the floor was made by R. Clark and second by J. Hartz. A motion to host the fundraiser for Anna Claire Stokes was made by R. Clark and second by A. Mauney. The motion is to host the fundraiser in the H. L. Nowell Union next week to sell the Greek-lettered items at \$5. IFC will also match the donation up to \$500, but will also donate no less than \$300 outside of funds raised. The motion was unanimously approved. Greek Week Award Criteria was discussed and everyone was encouraged to read the full directions of application. All applications, letters, and submissions must be made no later than March 28th to the Office of Student Life.

In Announcements, SEIFC is February 18-21st in Atlanta, GA (Adivsor Wilkes will attend), SGA Applications for Office will be available February 22nd-23rd and are due by March 3rd, AAUW Tech Savvy is February 27th (see Advisor Wilkes for volunteering), KA Blood Drive is February 18th, Grammy Museum opening on March 3rd-5th, Winning the Race Conference is March 28-29th and needs volunteers (see Advisor Wilkes), Tri Delta's Desserts is March 23rd, Phi Mu-Kappa Epsilon 50th Anniversary is April 1st-3rd, Greek Week is April 4th-8th and pin attire on the 4th to honor National Badge Day, Kappa Delta Shamrock Golf Tournament is April 9th, and April 13th is Delta Delta Delta Volleyball Tournament.

Adjournment was at 7:05 p.m. by R. Clark. The motion was made by C. Taylor and second by R. Clark.

Minutes were submitted by C. Kee.